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The Headquarters Air Force Center for Environmental Excellence and the 311th Human Systems Wing Directorate of Contracting of the Air Force Materiel Command is in the process of selecting contractors for award under the Worldwide Environmental Restoration and Construction contract.  In general terms, this contract will be a focal point for acquiring a wide range of environmental restoration and construction services for federal customers worldwide.  The length of this contract will be a minimum of 5 years.  As you can probably imagine, the Government wants to be confident that the contractors selected will be able to successfully accomplish our requirements.

One of the ways the Government intends to evaluate each offeror is through the verification of the offerors' past and present performance on other contracts.  For this, we must depend on information received from agencies such as yours, which have had first hand experience with an offeror.

We have tried to make our questionnaire as quick and simple to complete as possible.  We ask that you complete and return the attached questionnaire as soon as possible, but no later than ______.  Please submit your questionnaire by one of the following methods to Capt Silinda Johnson:


E-mail:

silinda.Johnson@brooks.af.mil


Fax:

210-536-3890


Mail:

311 HSW/PKVAB




3300 Sidney Brooks




Brooks City-Base, TX 78235-5112

If you would rather discuss the contractors performance with us by telephone, please call or send an email to Capt Silinda Johnson at silinda.Johnson@brooks.af.mil or 210-536-3790.

Thank you for your valuable comments and time.









BEATRICE DE LOS SANTOS









Contracting Officer

Attachment:

Past and Present Performance Questionnaire

WORLDWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION AND CONSTRUCTION

PAST AND PRESENT PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Contract Number:

1.  Please provide a brief description of service provided under your contract:

2.  Please check all types of services that apply to your contract:

Environmental Remediation & Construction

Traditional Construction 

Miscellaneous

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Environmental Restoration


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Housing


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Chemistry 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Innovative Technologies



 FORMCHECKBOX 
Light commercial


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Plans and Reports

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Operations and Maintenance


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Commercial


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Site Work

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Remedial Process Optimization


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Military Construction

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Ordnance Removal and Support


 FORMCHECKBOX 
P-341

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Presumptive and Other Remedies


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Demolition

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Regulatory Site Closure



 FORMCHECKBOX 
Maintenance and Repair

3.  We are seeking contractors who are able to handle multiple contracts simultaneously and at various

     locations worldwide.  Did tasks under this contract take place in different geographic regions?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes - If yes, please select whether tasks were accomplished:



 FORMCHECKBOX 
In one state?



 FORMCHECKBOX 
All in the US, but in more than one time zone?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Eastern
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Central
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Mountain
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Pacific



 FORMCHECKBOX 
In more than one country?  Please list countries:

4.  To the credit or fault of the contractor, this contract:



COST




SCHEDULE

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Experienced a cost savings


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Finished ahead of schedule


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Experienced a cost overrun


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Needed a schedule extension


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Completed at original contract cost

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Completed right on schedule

     Please explain:

5.  For Government contracts only -- Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for default 

     or convenience?  Are there any pending terminations?



 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Termination for Default
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Termination for Convenience
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Pending Termination

If yes, please explain (e.g., inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules, etc.)

6.  From the following list, please select all of the different stakeholders that the contractor had to deal with under your

     contract:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Regulators


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Elected Officials

 FORMCHECKBOX 
None of these

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Government agencies
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Citizens Groups

    Please provide positive or negative comment about the contractor's ability to effectively deal with these parties and

    mitigate conflict:

7.  Please provide your opinion for the following by putting a check mark in the appropriate code box using the following

     definitions:


EXCEPTIONAL - Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many requirements to the Government's benefit.  The contractual performance of the element being assessed was accomplished with few minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were highly effective.


VERY GOOD - Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds some requirements to the Government's benefit.  The contractual performance of the element being assessed was accomplished with some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were effective.


SATISFACTORY - Performance meets contractual requirements.  The contractual performance of the element being assessed contains some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor appear or were satisfactory.


MARGINAL - Performance does not meet some contractual requirements.  The contractual performance of the element being assessed reflects a serious problem for which the contractor has not yet identified corrective actions or the contract's proposed actions appear only marginally effective or were not fully implemented.

UNSATISFACTORY - Performance does not meet most contractual requirements and recovery is not likely in a timely manner.  The contractual performance of the element being assessed contains serious problem(s) for which the contractor's corrective actions appear or were ineffective.


NOT APPLICABLE - Unable to provide a score.  Performance in this area not applicable to the effort assessed.

a.  The contractor provided sufficient personnel/resources for this effort.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

b.  The contractor provided the right mix and skill level of people for this effort.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

c.  The contractor required our constant oversight.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

d.  The contractor proactively managed costs and schedule.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

e.  The contractor identified and mitigated issues timely and accurately to make informed, proactive and corrective decisions.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

f.  The contractor had clear and concise lines of communication with all parties .

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

g.  The contractor provided clear visibility into cost, schedule, performance & risks.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

h.  Would you recommend this contractor?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

i.  Would you use this contractor again?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

j.  Overall, how well did the contractor perform on your contract?  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Exceptional
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Very Good
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Satisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Marginal
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Unsatisfactory
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Not applicable

8.  Did the contractor meet the Small Business/Small Disadvantaged Business goals outlined at contract award?

9.  What would you consider the greatest strengths of this contractor?

10.  What would you consider to be the greatest weakness of this contractor?

11.  Please provide any additional comments as you desire or see fit:

Based on your comments above, we may wish to contact you for further information.  Thank you again for your time.
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